September 15, 2021

Chatham County, North Carolina
Planning Department

PO Box 54

Pittsboro, NC 27312

Re: Future Co-location statement: Lutterloh Site
Dear Sir or Madam:

Verizon Wireless agrees to accommodate collocation of additional antennae for
future users and that the application will charge comparable rates, reasonable
within the area market to all users. The proposed tower will provide space for three
additional carriers to locate their antenna for a total of four antenna arrays.

Sincerely,

Ablifir Apte
Abhijit Apte
Sr Mgr — Ntwk RE/Reg
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